

Suite 508[image: image1.png]’ , Mississippi Department of
Information Technology Services




301 North Lamar Street



Jackson, MS 39201-1495

[image: image2.png]’ , Mississippi Department of
Information Technology Services





Phone: 601-359-1395



Fax: 601-354-6016

www.its.state.ms.us


LOC Questions and Clarifications Memorandum

To:
Solicited Vendors for Letter of Configuration (LOC) Number 36585

 REF ProjNum \* CHARFORMAT 36585, dated August 10, 2006

 REF LOCdate \* CHARFORMAT August 10, 2006, for the Mississippi Office of the Attorney General

 REF Agency \* CHARFORMAT Mississippi Office of the Attorney General AGO(AGO)
From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
August 25, 2006
Subject: 
Responses Submitted to Questions and Clarifications to Specifications

Contact Name:
Donna Hamilton

 REF Contact \* CHARFORMAT Donna Hamilton
Contact Phone Number: 
9613601-359-9613
Contact E-mail Address:
Donna.Hamilton

 REF Email \* CHARFORMAT Donna.Hamilton@its.state.ms.us

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in formulating your response.

Question 1:
Is monitors, keyboards and mice to be covered on pc’s, server’s etc.
Response:
AGO does not wish to cover monitors but they would like to have this option in the future.  AGO does wish to cover keyboards and mice on the workstations.  It is not necessary to cover keyboards and mice for the servers (they are on 8:1 KVM switches).
Question 2:
Is the equipment stated in the RFQ currently covered under the manufacturers warranty and if so, when does it expire?
Response:
All Equipment is out of manufacturer warranty, except the Dell servers.
The Dell servers have the standard 3-year parts warranty from date of purchase.
Question 3:
What are the models of the APC's that are listed in the LOC?
Response:
The APC's are Matrix 3000 and 5000. The APC Smartcell's are attached to the Matrix 3000 as stackable batteries.  
Question 4:
Are there any external storage systems (i.e. SAN, NAS, etc.) attached to any of the servers?
Response:
No.
Question 5:    In one place the specifications state that the bid is due on 8/30 and at the end of the bid the specifications state that is due on 8/31.  Which one of these dates is the correct due date?
Response:
The proposal due date is August 30, 2006 as stated in the LOC.  
Question 6:    It is our understanding that resellers can no longer purchase (from APC) a   warranty extension for the APC matrix units and batteries on the Attorney General maintenance list.  If a vendor included these units in the maintenance coverage, the vendor would have to pad the price.  This would not be cost effective for the customer as the customer may be considering replacement of these units within a year.  In light of this, will ITS amend the LOC to drop the APC matrix units and batteries from the list of covered equipment?
Response:
No.  Vendor should be as responsive as possible to bid requirements.  Vendors should refer to Section 12 Proposal Exceptions for information regarding how to denote exceptions, should they desire to do so.
Question 7:
Does the hardware maintenance contract need to include monitors that are attached to the PCs?  If so, please send a list of the monitor manufacturer’s model numbers.
Response:
Please see the response to Question 1.
Question 8:
What is the current warranty status on each of the pieces of equipment?
Response:
Please see the response to Question 2.

Question 8:
On page 3 of 30, there is a printer with a serial number of F50596. Can you identify what brand/model printer this is?
Response:
This printer is being removed from the list. 
LOC responses are due August 30, 2006

 REF DueDate \* CHARFORMAT August 30, 2006, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time).

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Donna Hamilton at 601-359-9613 or via email at Donna.Hamilton@its.state.ms.us.
cc: 
File 36585
Board Members – Derek Gibbs, Chairman ( John Hairston, Vice-Chairman ( Stephen A. Adamec, Jr. ( Cecil L. Watkins ( Thomas A. Wicker

Legislative Advisors – Representative Gary V. Staples ( Senator Billy Thames
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